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EXHIBIT A

From: John Di Salvo_

Subject: Re: application update

Date: November 12, 2025 at 3:18:58 PM EST

To: "dg_lic-handgunintake@NYPD.org" <dg_lic-handgunintake@nypd.org>

Good afternoon ,
Still haven't heard back yet . Any update ?

On Fri, Oct 24, 2025 at 7:47 AM John Di Salvo | '/ otc:

Good morning,

My name is John Di Salvo and | applied for my carry and conceal in April of 2025. | am just curious to
see if there have been any updates made? | haven't heard anything . Was hoping to get an answer or
to get pointed in the right direction.

Thank you so much

John Di Salvo

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Di Salvo—
Subject: Carry application

Date: November 24, 2025 at 3:21:23PM EST
To: LicensinglnvestigationUnit@nypd.org

Good afternoon. | have tried several times to contact the new applications department.
Can you please provide me with the investigator assigned to my case ?
John DiSalvo

From: John Di Salvo_>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 6:40 PM

To: Forte, Eric <EForte@council.nyc.gov>; dg lic-handgunintake@NYPD.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: JOHN DISALVO, AP # CHj il 0ATe suBMITTED APPLICATION 3/4/25

Following up on this...

On Tue, Nov 25, 2025 at 3:23 PM John Di Salvo_ wrote:

Good afternoon,

| am following up for an update on my current concealed carry application. | have contacted the
office numerous times as well as sent emails with no response. It has been nearly 10 months since
| began this process.

Is anything missing from my application? Has anything expired?

Please let me know if there is anything else | should be doing to complete this application.

Application # CB_

John Di Salvo





